UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20868

FEB 58 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chester White, Director
Office of Investigations
Region 1

E. William Brach, Chief

Vendor 'nspection Branch

Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: TELEMECANIQUE, INC.

Enclosed is the completed Vendor Inspection Branch inspection report for
Telemecanique, Inc, This report is forwarded for your information and

use in support of ongoing Ol investigations and reviews. The enclosed report
is marked "Limited Distribution." We will withhold the report from public
disclosure and licensee/vendor distribution pending your approval that public
release will not impair your investigatory activities. Specific order
information may be released to utilities directly or through generic

communications due to the potential safety significance of use of substandard
parts,

1f you have any questions on the enclosed report, please contact me or
Jeffery B. Jacobson.
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